%= pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

POTTSVILLE DISTRICT OFFICE

October 3, 2018

New Hope Crushed Stone & Lime Company
Atin: Mr, Greg Rodrigo

P.0O. Box 248

New Hope, PA 18938-0248

Re: New Hope Crushed Stone & Lime Company
Permit No. 79745SM3
Extension Request for Survey/
Solebury Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr, Rodrigo:

The Department has reviewed the information submitted in your September 22, 2018 email
requesting a time extension to conduct the survey and submit the updated reclamation
information specified in Paragraph No. 5 of the Department’s July 12, 2018 letter. Based upon
the proposal set forth in your September 22, 2018 email, Department approves a time extension
to 3:00PM on October 19, 2018 for completing the survey and submitting the information and
updated “Reclamation Update Map” outlined in Paragraph No. 5 of the Department’s July 12,
2018 letter.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 570.621,3118.
Sincerely,

Michael J. Menghig 77

District Mining Manager
Pottsville District Office

5 West Laurel Boulevard | Pottsvilie, PA 17901-2522
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